

## Hidden Lake Association Meeting Minutes

April 25, 2022

### Board Members in Attendance

Jay Cassella      Bob Kiehm      Anthony Grandazzo      Cindy Porriello  
Sheri Berger      Lloyd Pearson      Victoria Nicholson      Jim Kearney

---

11 Association Members in attendance

Meeting called to order at 6:35PM

- Motion (Jim) to waive the reading of the minutes; accepted and approved.
- Motion (Bob) for approval of Minutes from October Meeting; accepted and approved.
- Floor opened for General Discussion-
  - o Alan submitted information on bi-law amendment

### Treasurers Report- Bob

Motion (Anthony) to approve/ accept **April Budget** Accepted for posting

### Tax Collectors Report- Sheri

|                                     |             |
|-------------------------------------|-------------|
| 2021 Current Tax:                   | \$60,525.05 |
| Total Current Tax Collected:        | \$57,160.90 |
| Back Taxes/Interest/Fees Collected: | \$2,115.60  |
| Total Collected:                    | \$59,276.50 |
| April deposits:                     | \$0.00      |

### Septic Report- Anthony

None

### Road Report- Jay

Three additional members needed for Road Committee

### Lake Report- David

-Meeting held on 4/18/22 to discuss options to move forward with plan to preserve lake water quality. Budget and priorities discussed for future actions

### Wildlife Management Committee /Beautification Committee

Meeting held on 4/10/22 to discuss the spring and summer newsletter

**Bylaw committee-**

Proposed amendments will be presented at the May annual meeting

**Audit committee-**

Waiting on the final treasurers report to finalize audit

**Website/Facebook update- current**

Updated and current

**Old Business-**

-2022-2023 budget

-Proposal to purchase additional weed blankets Motion (Victoria) 5 blankets not to exceed \$2,000; Motion approved

-Contract for lake evaluation, lake bio-mapping starting the first week in May

-Proposed bi-law amendments

-Ledge Rd drainage concerns; Motion (Anthony) to approve \$1,500 for work needed to improve Ledge Rd drainage, Approved

**General Discussion- None**

**Meeting adjourned 8:23PM**

